Message

From: HARVEY, lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB04/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=XKOZMFKY]

Sent: 05/05/2017 17:58:39

To: KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND) [/o=MAIL/ou=NHSFB10/cn=Recipients/cn=U3CZE1IMX]

Subject: Re: Conference call notes (with logos)

Hi Margaret

Further to previous correspondence Tony, Stephen and | met with the ACC, Det Supt and DCS Wenham (who is on the
CDOP). In short:

There will be an investigation but it will be described as an invited police investigation to investigate unexplained deaths,
not a criminal process.

They are drawing up TORs to share with us and agree next week.

We are forwarding details of the 13 babies and parents and the nurse.

They will be advising the Coroner(s) and then jointly with us discussing with all the parents before it gets out by other
routes i.e. the Coroner adjourning a forthcoming inquest.

They will then liaise re the investigation and analysis- they already have an SIO, analyst and Liaison Officer identified.
They have advised us to discuss the nurse with the LADO (she has a child).

They have you as the point of contact for NHSE.

Think that's the major points- | will keep you updated.
Let me know if there are any queries.

Regards

lan

On 4 May 2017, at 15:26, KITCHING, Margaret (NHS ENGLAND) <margaret.kitching@: 1&S ;> wrote:

Thank you lan
Much appreciated

MARGARET KITCHING
Chief Nurse North , NHS England
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